
Inspire the learner; ignite the potential! 

Forest Lake Area Schools • Independent School District 831 • Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

DATE:  February 2, 2012 

TO:  School Board 

FROM: Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D. 

  Superintendent 

SUBJECT: GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT 

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “…receive, for the benefit of the 

district, bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.  
In that behalf, the board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the 
benefit of pupils thereof.” 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board 

accept with appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors: 

Donation Donor   

 $1,000.00 Nicole Seviola & Kyle 

Strandlund 

Stacy, MN 

 

Two blue leather couches for Columbus Elementary Media 

Center cozy reading area. 

50.00 William & Carla Buessler 

Stacy, MN 

 

For Century Junior High orchestra program. 

40.00 Honeywell Hometown 

Solutions 

Morristown, NJ 

 

For ALC student funds. 

    500.00 David & Dawn Voge 

Wyoming, MN 

 

Wyoming Elementary educational materials 

250.00  Tom Lee 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield 

St. Paul, MN 

 

Wyoming Elementary educational materials 

4,000.00 Anonymous For Wyoming Elementary art, science or any educational 

use. 

 

527.63 Wells Fargo Community 

Support 

Wyoming Elementary educational materials 

2,584.20 Box Tops for Education 

Young America, MN 

Wyoming Elementary educational materials 

100.00 Tim Carver 

Lino Lakes, MN 

Mr. Bille’s Lino Lakes 4
th

 grade classroom 
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